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NIG 02 2016

George Strachan, Acting Executive Director
Gloucester County Improvement Authority
109 Budd Boulevard

Woodbury, NJ 08096

Dear Mr. Strachan:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of a request for administrative action to the Gloucester County District Solid Waste Management Plan
{(County Plan), dated July 18, 2016. The subject request proposes County Plan inclusion to modify
the change in operating hours at the Gloucester County Solid Waste Complex (GCSWC) located at
493 Monroeville Road, in Swedesboro. The hours of operation will change from the current Monday-
Friday 7:30 am- 3:30 pm to Monday-Friday 7:00 am-4:00 pm and the current hours for Saturday will
change from 8:00 am-2:00 pm to 8:00 am- 4:00 pm. GCSWC is currently open the first Saturday of
each month (pending legal Holidays, then it is the second Saturday), which would remain the same.

Pursuant to NJ.A.C, 7:26-6.11(b)5, a change in operating hours of an existing facility can be
accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion for the change in
operating hours for the GCSWC is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C.
7:26-6.11(f).

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression of
the Department’s intent to issue a permit modification to the subject facility for the above noted
operational changes.

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff at
(609) 292-2125 or by e-mail at Joanne.meclendon(@dep.nj.gov.

~ Sincerely,

Stroa . Vickeuroeln

Edward A. Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing




